

Message

From: Hilary Moffett [moffetth@api.org]
Sent: 5/24/2017 9:38:58 PM
To: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
CC: Washington, Valerie [Washington.Valerie@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Ozone Meeting Request

Great—thanks!!

From: Dominguez, Alexander [mailto:dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Hilary Moffett
Cc: Washington, Valerie
Subject: RE: Ozone Meeting Request

Great -I will put on hold and give you final confirmation once I get the room confirmed. For security we'll need the names of all attendees by COB Monday, June 12th.

Alex

From: Hilary Moffett [mailto:moffetth@api.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Cc: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Ozone Meeting Request

Hi Alex,

Let's do 10am on Friday the 16th. I would imagine about 12 people in total, but can get you a more exact number as we get closer.

Thank you,
Hilary

From: Dominguez, Alexander [mailto:dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Hilary Moffett
Cc: Washington, Valerie
Subject: RE: Ozone Meeting Request

Hey Hilary,

Could you do 9:30 or 10:00 on Friday the 16th? Additionally, do you know roughly how many people would be joining?

Best,
Alex

Alex Dominguez

Policy Analyst to the Senior Advisor to
the Administrator for Air and Radiation

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Work: 202-564-3164 | Cell: 202-578-5985
Dominguez.Alexander@epa.gov

From: Hilary Moffett [<mailto:moffetth@api.org>]
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:46 PM
Cc: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Ozone Meeting Request

Hi Valerie,

I removed Mandy because I can only imagine how many emails she gets. Is there a time on Friday, June 16th? Perhaps in the morning? Thanks,
Hilary

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:17 PM
To: Hilary Moffett
Cc: Washington, Valerie; Dominguez, Alexander
Subject: Re: Ozone Meeting Request

Happy to meet and discuss.

Valerie, can you please find a time that works to meet With API either June 14, 15 or 16?

Thank you,
Mandy

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2017, at 10:31 AM, Hilary Moffett <moffetth@api.org> wrote:

Hey there! Great to see you over the weekend. Wanted to check back in and see if you were free in mid-June. We have worked through the timelines for ozone options and think that having this conversation sooner rather than later is important. Just want to walk you through some options and what those timelines need to be to see results before bump ups.

Let me know if you have some time the week of June 19?

From: Hilary Moffett
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 10:48 AM
To: 'gunasekara.mandy@epa.gov'
Subject: Ozone Meeting Request

GOOOOOOOOOD Morning,

Happy (belated) Mother's Day!! I hope you and your kiddos had a great day yesterday!!

I wanted to reach out on ozone and request a meeting for mid-June. The Appropriations language contains a requirement that EPA submit a report to Congress in 90 days (From May 5) that details ways in which states and EPA can work together to lessen the burden of overlapping standards. API has been working to prepare ways in which we believe EPA can do that. We'd like to come in and share with you our ideas before the report is due. I suggest mid-June so it leave EPA more than 45 days to prepare the report, but we are more than happy to accommodate your schedule.

Please let me know if there is a time that works best! Let's get together soon—I miss you!

Cheers,
Hilary

Hilary Moffett
Director, Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute
202-682-8040 (desk)
612-710-8696 (cell)
MoffettH@api.org